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Mastercreation TFS

From: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>
Sent: 21 May 2024 15:17
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Sonali Dhadve
Subject: FW: VRF Form Require
Attachments: aadhar UAM UPDATED.PDF; Certificate Of Incorporation.pdf; Copy of Vendor Registration Form_K Hospitality_Version0.3_Effective from 

10.12.2022.xlsx; EPF Payment Receipt Jan-2022.pdf; ESI Payement Receipt Jan-2022.pdf; Federal Bank - Cancelled Cheque.pdf; GST 
Certificate 3pg.pdf; SHOWA-ARCH pan.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Kindly see the attach documents and below mention details as per your require. 
 
Email ID : shikha@showa-arch.com 
Contact Number : 8860076843 
 
Thank You, 
 
Santosh Sawant 
 
 

From: Arup <arup@showa-arch.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 5:39 PM 
To: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Shikha Raina' <shikha@showa-arch.com>; 'Customer Support Showa Arch' <customersupport@showa-arch.com> 
Subject: RE: VRF Form Require 
 
Dear Team, 
 
  Please find enclosed all the documents which you have needed. Kindly check. 
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Regards, 
  
Arup  
ShowA-Arch MetAl pvt ltd. 
plot no # 20 Sec-06 
hSiidc iMt MAneSAr 
GurGAon-122050 ( hAryAnA) 
Contact no # 0124-4597703 
Mob No # 91-9953007343 

 
 

From: Shikha Raina <shikha@showa-arch.com>  
Sent: 07 December 2023 16:59 
To: arup@showa-arch.com 
Cc: Customer Support Showa Arch <customersupport@showa-arch.com>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: VRF Form Require 
 
 
Dear Arup, 
 
Please help with below info. 
 
Regards 
Shikha 

 

 
---- On Thu, 07 Dec 2023 14:41:29 +0530 Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> wrote --- 
 

Hi, 
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Kindly provide also VRF for further process. 
  
Please Note: 

1. Share this form with stamp and sign 
2. CIN number & MSME is mandatory if not available mention “NA”  in both 
3. Share all documents that is mention in form 

  
  
If you have any query please feel free call me. 
  
Thank You, 
Santosh Sawant 
  
  
  
  

From: Shyam Krishna <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in>  
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 12:40 PM 
To: Santosh Sawant santosh.sawant@k-corp.in; sujeet.bhoir@travelfoodservices.com; rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com 
Cc: Surya Prakash Jhawar surya.jhawar@thirdwavecoffee.in; Soni Viswanathan soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com; Noel Dias 
noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com 
Subject: FW: Small Ware and Food List 
  
Dear Santosh 
  
We discussed. Attached please find the list of small wares 
Secondly – Please confirm the mode of asset and stock Pick up for all the three airports that we are discussing. 

1. Lucknow 
2. Ahmedabad 
3. Delhi 

  
Thanks and regards 
Shyam Krishna 
  
  

From: Shyam Krishna <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Date: Friday, 10 November 2023 at 9:25 AM 
To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Small Ware and Food List 
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Dear Noel 
  
Please use the attached file instead of the other 
  
Thanks and regards 
Shyam Krishna 
  
  

From: Shyam Krishna <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Date: Thursday, 9 November 2023 at 4:37 PM 
To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Small Ware and Food List 
Dear Noel 
  
Attached please find the small wares and food list. 
We can discuss. 
  
Thanks and regards 
Shyam Krishna 
9645464888 
“A heart to resolve, a head to contrive and a hand to execute” 
  

 
 


